
 

MEMO
TO: Weber School District Board Members:
 President Paul Widdison, Vice President Jon Ritchie,
 Members: Douglas Hurst, Paul Widdison, Janis

Christensen, Bruce Jardine, Jan Burrell, Kelly Larsen    
Superintendent Gina Butters

 
FROM: Juliana Woodbury, Special Education Director

DATE: May 17, 2024

SUBJECT: Request to Purchase Read 180 Teacher & Student Digital Licenses

The Special Education Department is requesting to renew Read 180 Teacher and Student 
Digital Licenses as the licenses require an annual subscription to access the online 
instructional components of the Read 180 program. Read 180 is a reading intervention 
program utilized in special education classrooms in our junior high schools. The cost for 
three years includes both the Read 180 (Comprehension) and System 44 
(Core/Foundational Skills). Previously, System 44 was an additional cost for update 
(approximately $46,000 in 2018). The cost proposal for license purchases is $110,054.95 
for a three-year renewal. This cost also includes ongoing professional development and 
district-level data to support the professional learning community. Thank you for your 
support of our special education students. 


